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From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

To: Vanessa Neal

Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD; McClure, Dean, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Withdrawal of C-107a Applications
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:51:47 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Downhole commingling applications DHC-5165, DHC-5166, and DHC-5185 have been withdrawn at
the Applicant’s Request.

The downhole commingling applications submitted under Action IDs 89340 and 98568 have been
withdrawn at the Applicant’s Request.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Vanessa Neal <vanessa@faenergyus.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 1:44 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Wrinkle, Justin, EMNRD <Justin.Wrinkle@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Withdrawal of C-107a Applications

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Mr. McClure,

Forty Acres would like to formally withdraw the following C-107a applications.

PO Number ID Well Name API
21N56-211216-C-107A | pDM2135632263 C E Lamunyon #009 30-025-10854
JRLQ9-211216-C-107A | pDM2135632644 C E Lamunyon #048 30-025-26176
H1Q2T-220203-C-107A | pDM2210860045 C E Lamunyon #046 30-025-26066
3K47V-220414-C-107A Hi Top Fee #001 30-025-34514
FA3M1-220310-C-107A State of New Mexico 35 30-025-37255
#003
Thank you,

Vanessa Neal |Sr Reservoir Engineer

forty acres energy
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725 | Houston, TX 77079

O 832.219.0990 (ext 165)
C 979.255.3476

E vanessa@faenergyus.com
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

COMMENTS

) s 2 A
Page 3 of 4
COMMENTS

Action 157822

Operator:
FAE Il Operating LLC
11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725
Houston, TX 77079

OGRID:
329326

Action Number:
157822

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)

COMMENTS

Created By | Comment

Comment Date

dmcclure | Rejected under Action ID: 67388

11/10/2022
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

FAE Il Operating LLC 329326

11757 Katy Freeway, Suite 725 Action Number:

Houston, TX 77079 157822

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS

Created By [ Condition Condition Date
dmcclure | None 11/10/2022
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